City of Seattle Request for Proposal #FAS-235
Addendum 

Updated: 3/21/13

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #FAS-235, titled Vehicle Impound Management Services released on 2/26/13.  The due date and time for responses remain as 4/23/13 at 4:30PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers, the City’s answers and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	3/01/13
	3/01/13
	I am interested in being a technology subcontractor for a RTTO in the Seattle area.  Can you please provide me the names of companies you sent the announcement?
	Embedded below is the bidders list.
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	2
	3/04/13
	3/04/13
	We wanted to initiate contact with Barbara Brannan about the potential of leasing City property.  Her information is listed below:

http://www.seattle.gov/fleetsfacilities/propFinder/contact.htm
Given Section 6.1 of the RFP, we wanted to make sure that this is not a violation.


	This type of contact with a City official is permissible because it involves the business of preparing a proposal and not the solicitation itself.  All other provisions as described in section 6.1 of the RFP remain.
Also, the contact information available on the link provided is out of date.  Please contact Hillary Hamilton, manager of the City’s real estate management group, at hillary.hamilton@seattle.gov or 206-684-0421.
	

	3
	3/04/13
	3/06/13
	Who at the City would a proposer coordinate with regarding security testing required by the RFP?
	Question 5 in the Technical Response’s section on information technology does not require security testing of the proposer’s system to be performed and the results reported as part of a written proposal.  The proposer, at its discretion and expense, may have an objective third party perform this service.

The City will only extend an offer to conduct security testing on behalf of the apparent successful proposer.
	

	4
	3/04/13
	3/06/13
	5.9 Hook and Release 

a. vendor will release on impounded vehicle to a person claiming the vehicle at the location of impound

Could the city clarify to whom the vendor is allowed to release the vehicle to in the case of a stolen recovery.  1 – The registered owner on the vehicle report, 2-Person on a Sellers report not filed with DOL 3-person who claims they own the car based on a title found in the car?


	The vendor will release the vehicle to the registered owner on the vehicle report in the case of a stolen recovery.
	

	5
	3/04/13
	3/05/13
	5.16 Procedures for Vehicles impounded under Scofflaw Program

b. What fees and payments would the management company be responsible for with regard to boot returns?  How many boot return locations would we be responsible for setting up?  What communications do you need?


	Vendor will have responsibility for billing the City each month for accepting and processing boot returns (the RFP requests vendor to bid its fee per returned boot).  At this time, the City does not expect the vendor to have responsibility for any other fees or payments associated with the Scofflaw Program.
The City currently has five locations that accept boot returns.  At a minimum, the City would expect the same number of locations under a new contract.  Those locations could include the two City facilities currently used – Southeast Neighborhood Service Center and University Neighborhood Service Center.
Vendor will be expected to communicate with the City as necessary regarding any problems encountered with accepting and processing boot returns.
	

	6
	3/04/13
	3/05/13
	5.21 Release procedures  P 9 of 27

e. Vendor will immediately notify SPD auto records of the date and time of redemption of any specific vehicle.  

Is that on a case by case basis beyond the daily release reports?


	Yes.  At a minimum, vendor will transmit to Auto Records the four reports currently provided by the City’s tow contractors.  These reports include the Evidence Hold Report; the DWLS Auction List; the Scofflaw Auction List; and the Redeemed Vehicle Report.  The first three are usually transmitted once per week and the fourth is transmitted daily.
At this time, Auto Records does not anticipate changing its business processes so that these reports would need to be transmitted more frequently.

	

	7
	3/04/13
	3/05/13
	5.24  Complaints p. 10 of 27

b. Vendor will prominently display to the public and provide to a complainant instructions on how to sue vendor….

Would the city consider changing that verbiage to state…..’Vendor will prominently display to the public and provide to a complainant the current insurance coverage and Insurance contact information.’  


	The City will consider revising language in the RFP’s statement of work as part of contract negotiations with the successful vendor. This answer has been amended – Please see Question 34.
	

	8
	3/04/13
	3/05/13
	5.27v. page 10 of 27 and Attachment 2 page 3 item 10

Does the city have a Cost/Profit formula?  Where can this formula be found?  
In addition to the CPI, what additional documentation might the city require to document a needed increase?


	There is no cost/profit formula stated in the contract.
No further documentation is required.
	Attachment #2, VIMS Contract Terms & Conditions, Section 44 and in Section 5.27 of the RFP, titled “Major Emergencies or Disasters”, delete the last sentence of Subsection v.


	9
	3/04/13
	3/05/13
	5.35 Fees Payable by claimant page 13 and 14 of 27

b iv Class E – The Class E fee will be charged when a Class E Flatbed tow truck is used to impound any vehicle where preservation of evidence is of primary importance.

Would the city consider adding….. ‘or when requested by the officer at the scene of an accident.’

d ii Winch…Vendor may charge the winch fee when vendor uses the winch to recover a disabled or overturned vehicle or to extricate the vehicle from another vehicle, object water ditch hill or embankment.

Would the city consider adding ---“ Including using the winch to place the vehicle in a position to be towed safely and without damage” 

e. Hook and Release Fee …..additional services performed 

Would the city consider adding ----“at the location of impoundment.”


	Please see response to question 7.
This answer will be amended at a later date.  See Question 35.
	

	10
	3/04/13
	3/11/13
	5.33 Information Technology page 12 of 27

Please list the requirements for the electronic signatures.


	The City would like the vendor’s information management system to capture the electronic signatures of end users (i.e., claimants).

For example, one application envisioned by the City is capturing the electronic signatures of claimants when vendor has given them a paper form notifying them of their right of vehicle redemption and opportunity for a hearing (see section 5.23 of the RFP).  The signature would then provide verification to magistrates at Seattle Municipal Court when coordinating claimants’ hearing requests.

	

	11
	3/14/13
	
	Section 1.1 “Purpose” The RFP makes reference to “small” towing companies.  Does the City have a measurement for “small”?  Is this in reference to number of trucks or annual gross revenues?


	Answer Pending
	

	12
	3/14/13
	3/21/13
	Section 2 (5).  Can you expand on “proper credentials” for tow truck operators?


	The City views proper credentials as a tow truck operator having the proper licensing and training as legally required.
	

	13
	3/14/13
	3/21/13
	Section 2 (11).  If a company falls outside the parameters set by the City for “small” companies, does that preclude them from participation?


	No.
	

	14
	3/14/13
	
	Question below - Given the following:

Section 3.  Minimum Requirements


3.1 The question on this section is can a Registered Tow Truck Operator subcontract their primary storage lot and release facility?


3.2 states that the “vendor must be a Registered Tow Truck Operator in the State of Washington at the time of proposal submittal.”


3.4 states that “each subcontractor identified by vendor will have a minimum of three years’ experience in towing vehicles.”

The Washington State Patrol when signing Letters of Appointment for Registered Tow Truck Operators must have a minimum of two years towing experience (WAC 204-91A-60 3(d)).  Throughout the RFP, reference is made to the SMC’s, the RCW’s and the WAC’s.  This is specific in 5.11, Care and Skill where the RFP makes multiple references to the experience necessary to become a Registered Tow Truck Operator.  

Question regarding the above section 3 and paragraph - With the towing laws, including impoundment, lien, vehicle disposal, etc., unique to the State of Washington how has the City of Seattle decided that the vendor requires no experience in the industry, but the subcontractors must have a minimum of three years of Registered Tow Truck Operator experience?


	Answer Pending

	

	15
	3/14/13
	3/21/13
	Section 5.6 (a), is this intended to say, “that at no time shall the claimant pay the higher of the non-contract or contracted rate, and the vendor will be responsible for the difference?”


	Vendor will only be responsible for paying the difference if claimant’s vehicle is towed by a non-contract vendor, in cases where vendor has not met or exceeded a minimum performance standard and SPD has requested a non-contract tow, and claimant is charged a non-contract rate that is higher than the contract rate.
	

	16
	3/14/13
	3/21/13
	- Section 5.6 (a).  Is the use of a taxi cab mandatory if other means of transportation is available?


	Yes.
	

	17
	3/14/13
	3/21/13
	- Section 5.11 (d).  Please explain what the City would like to achieve with the “digital photographs of each of the vehicle’s four sides at the time of impoundment.”  Is the City asking for the photographs to be used as evidence in damage claims?  Is the City looking to establish where the vehicle was towed from in case of a hearing request?  Does the City want each picture time stamped?  Does the City want the license number of the vehicle captured for the file?


	The City would like to protect itself, vendor, and vendor’s subcontractors by requiring digital photographs of all four sides of a vehicle to be taken.

The City intends to have the photographs, which should be time stamped, become part of a vehicle’s impoundment record.
	

	18
	3/14/13
	3/21/13
	Section 5.24 (b).  Can you define “how to sue” the vendor?


	Please see Question 34.

	

	19
	3/14/13
	3/21/13
	Section 5.30.  Please define “personnel of sound character”?


	The City views personnel of sound character as those employees of vendor and its subcontractors who are professional and show good judgment and sense in fulfilling the City’s statement of work.

Chapter 204-91A WAC provides one basis for determining sound character as it pertains to towing and SMC 11.30.220(B)(1) and (2) lists relevant factors to consider in awarding a contract.
	

	20
	3/14/13
	3/21/13
	Section 5.33 (a) Can you clarify what is intended in the reference to a web service in 5.33 a - "Vendor will implement and maintain an information management system, via a web service,”


	Web service means that vendor will make its information management system accessible through a web site.

Please see revisions to RFP sections 5.33a and 5.33g, which are presented as item 33.
	

	21
	3/14/13
	
	Section 5.34 (a) Subcontracting.  We read and understand the use of woman and minority owned firms is important and that this is a “core City objective”, but notice this RFP does not have an inclusion plan.  Can you elaborate on this and how will it affect the scoring evaluation?

	Answer Pending
	

	22
	3/14/13
	
	Section 5.34 (b) Subcontracting.  Can you explain what you mean by “regardless of vendor’s (i.e., prime contractor’s) status as an RTTO,”…  Qualifications for the RFP are clear that you must be a Registered Tow Truck Operator to be able to bid.  If you did not have an RTTO license or it was revoked, wouldn’t the prime contractor become unqualified to hold the contract?  Wouldn’t the prime contractor be in violation of RCW if their RTTO status was in question?


	Answer Pending
	

	23
	3/14/13
	
	Section 5.34 (d) How will the City determine acceptability regarding “City will have final approval of such changes” in the subcontractor list?


	Answer Pending
	

	24
	3/14/13
	3/21/13
	Section 5.35 (b), Do all references to GVW in this section really mean GVWR?


	Yes.
	Replace Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW) with Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR) wherever it appears in section 5.35b of the RFP.

	25
	3/14/13
	
	Technical Response, (Subcontracting) 1. – Does the city have a number of subcontractors it expects to be involved, or will they accept the vendor’s judgment of what is needed to meet the expectations of the RFP?


	Answer Pending
	

	26
	3/14/13
	
	RFP FAS 235 states, "Vendors release facility will be at its primary storage lot."   It was my understanding that the city was looking for one impound and release facility.  How would the city score a company that was able to provide two storage and release facilities one north and one south?   Would they receive more points with one facility?
	Answer Pending
	

	27
	3/07/13
	3/21/13
	Can you confirm a proposer needs to be a RTTO at the time of proposal submission?
	Yes.  See Section 3.2 under “Minimum Qualifications.”
	

	28
	3/07/13
	3/21/13
	Who determines those firms placed on the short list for interviews/demonstrations?
	The buyer with the recommendation of the evaluation team.

	

	29
	3/07/13
	3/21/13
	Could you please explain under what circumstances the City would repeat the evaluation steps?


	An example would be if all the finalists for the demonstration/interview failed, then the City would reconsider those other proposers that may advance to the demonstration/interview.
	

	30
	3/07/12
	
	Why did the City cancel the first solicitation since there were a number of solid proposals?
	Answer Pending
	

	31
	3/07/13
	3/21/13
	In our proposals, should we submit upfront the information that was included in the interview/demonstration of the first RFP?


	RFP #FAS-235 is a new solicitation.  Vendor will submit only that information specifically requested in the new solicitation.
	

	32
	3/07/13
	3/21/13
	What will be included in Round 3 Interview and Technology demonstration?
	Interview questions and a technology demonstration script have not yet been developed.  These will be partially based upon information gathered in the proposals.

	

	33
	3/21/13
	
	
	
	Delete “via a web service” in section 5.33a of the RFP and replace with “accessed via a web site” and delete “the Tow System (TowS), SPD’s database of official records on impounded and towed vehicles” and replace with “police data systems.”

Delete “it can be compatible with any future solution selected by the City to replace or upgrade TowS, be expanded to record areas like private property impounds, and apply to other functions as determined by the City at any point during the contract term” in section 5.33g of the RFP and replace with “as to maximize compatibility with any future solution selected by the City to replace or upgrade existing police data systems.  Vendor will design the system to have flexibility to be expanded to handle extra processes like private property impounds, and other functions.”

	34 (originally Question 7)
	3/04/13
	3/21/13
	5.24  Complaints p. 10 of 27

b. Vendor will prominently display to the public and provide to a complainant instructions on how to sue vendor….

Would the city consider changing that verbiage to state..…’Vendor will prominently display to the public and provide to a complainant the current insurance coverage and Insurance contact information.’

	
	Delete “sue” in section 5.24b of the RFP and replace with “file a claim against.”

	35

(originally Question 9)
	3/04/13
	
	5.36 Fees Payable by claimant page 13 and 14 of 27

b iv Class E – The Class E fee will be charged when a Class E Flatbed tow truck is used to impound any vehicle where preservation of evidence is of primary importance.

Would the city consider adding….. ‘or when requested by the officer at the scene of an accident.’

d ii Winch…Vendor may charge the winch fee when vendor uses the winch to recover a disabled or overturned vehicle or to extricate the vehicle from another vehicle, object water ditch hill or embankment.

Would the city consider adding ---“ Including using the winch to place the vehicle in a position to be towed safely and without damage” 

e. Hook and Release Fee …..additional services performed 

Would the city consider adding ----“at the location of impoundment.”


	Answer Pending
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VEHICLE IMPOUND MANAGEMENT - BIDDERS LIST 

All Day Towing LLC




All Day Towing LLC

Soumia Baroudi





Walid B Farhoud (Business Consultant and Rep)

113 N 100th ST





19806 Aurora AVE N

Seattle WA  98133




Shoreline WA  98133

Phone 206-695-2615




206-462-3226

Fax 206-257-1725




walid@dalilUSA.com  

alldaytowing@yahoo.com 


Silverado Enterprises, Inc.



Hadlock’s

Jackie Currie





Myron Cooks (Vice President) Chris Davis

Columbia Towing 206-722-2535



2433 8th AVE S


Totem Towing 206 723-6595



Phone 206-250-8548


5907 M.L. King Way S




Cell 425-306-4547

Seattle WA  98116




chris@dsk3.com 

Fax 206-723-9847


Jackie@columbiatowing.com 


Gary’s Westside Towing Inc.



GT Tow

Gary Entwisle





John

3400 2nd AVE S





gttows@gmail.com 

Seattle WA  98134


Phone 206-762-8881




Sarge(?)





garyswestside@aol.com 



citywidetowinginc@hotmail.com

Pro Tow





ABC Towing

Mary





               Gail Chase


Phone 425-432-8197




gail@abc4atow.com 

Fax 425-413-1091


mary@motorplex.com

Lincoln Towing





Wally’s Towing

Mike Bartolotti





wallycarl@yahoo.com 

mike.bartolotti@roadonewest.com

B&R Auto Wrecking




Myers Towing Services

541-689-2800 x1429




Billy Myers

Krista Kash





billymyers@myerstowingservice.com 

Krista@autowrecking.com 


Alliance One





Dispatch & Tracking Solutions

Jon Boquist





mhill@dtsdispatch.com

jon.boquist@allianceoneinc.com

George Griffin






ET Towing

G3 & Associates






George.shanafelt@gmail.com

George@g3-associates.com

AutoReturn

Alan Brasher


abrasher@autoreturn.com

John Wicker

jwicker@autoreturn.com

UR VMS 


Ryan Davids


rdavids@unitedroadtowing.com

Ryan Bayne


CBE Strategic


ryan@cbestrategic.com

Lang Towing


Mohammad


Langtowing1925@aol.com


